

CONSTITUTION AND GOVERNING BY-LAWS OF THE TRI-VALLEY HORSE SHOWS ASSOCIATION

TVHSA CONSTITUTION - REVISED JANUARY 2011

ARTICLE I -- NAME

The name of this association shall be Tri-Valley Horse Shows Association; hereinafter referred to as TVHSA.

ARTICLE II -- PURPOSE

The purpose of this association shall be:

- To augment those associations already in existence by establishing a training ground for riders of all ages and abilities, as well as pre-green, green and seasoned horses.
- To provide the exhibitor with judges who will not only judge, but will indicate faults at the exhibitors' request, after following appropriate procedures (SEE USEF [formerly known as USA Equestrian] Rule VIII, Ch. II, COMPETING, Article 804, #13).
- To ensure that exhibitors receive awards that create enthusiasm, effort, and a sense of accomplishment.

ARTICLE III -- ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE

The Elected Board of Directors of TVHSA shall be: President, Vice President, Membership Director, Points Director, Secretary, Treasurer, Horse Show Director, Publicity Director, Directors at Large.

Duties of the Officers and Board of Directors

- President -- shall preside at all meetings of TVHSA and shall, with the Treasurer, sign all contracts and obligations of TVHSA. The outgoing President shall remain on the Board as an advisor for one (1) year with full voting privileges.
- Vice President -- in the absence of the President, the Vice President may exercise any power or duty of the President.
- Membership Director -- shall keep account of all membership duties as required.
- Points Director -- shall keep account of all yearly points for year-end awards, Horse Show points, qualifiers and distribution of Medals won.
- Secretary -- shall handle correspondence as necessary, make all necessary arrangements for the General Membership Meetings and take minutes of all Boards Meetings and General Membership Meetings.
- Treasurer -- shall have the care of and be responsible for all funds collected or paid out by TVHSA. The Treasurer shall keep a proper set of entry books of accounts and shall make a full report to TVHSA at each General Membership and Board Meeting. The Board of Directors shall select the bank for TVHSA but the Treasurer shall set up the account. Each check drawn on the account may be signed by the Treasurer, President or Vice President.
- Horse Show Director -- shall be the TVHSA direct contact with Horse Show Managers and handle all duties as required. The Director shall obtain a copy of the Show Insurance from each Manager prior to commencement of the show.
- Publicity Director -- shall handle all publicity for TVHSA, do all possible to get articles and Medal Final winners published in horse magazines and newspapers, as well as be responsible for any and all advertising of upcoming shows. All advertising costs must be approved by the Board of Directors in advance.

Board of Directors -- The President, Vice President, Membership Director, Points Director, Secretary, Treasurer, Horse Show Director, Publicity Director and the Directors at Large shall constitute the Board of Directors of TVHSA. The Board shall act as the official representative of TVHSA and Show Steward at all sanctioned

shows, assist all membership duties as necessary, and assure that the rules of TVHSA are complied with in all cases whether the infraction is observed or protested. The Board of Directors may replace any Board Member who is unwilling or unable to continue with the duties. The Board may remove any Director for cause by a two-thirds (2/3) majority vote. Any Board of Directors' action may be voided by a majority vote of the General Membership.

ARTICLE IV -- COMMITTEES

The President shall create all committees as needed and appoint all committee chairpersons.

ARTICLE V -- NOMINATIONS AND ELECTIONS

Officers and members of the Board may be nominated by any member in good standing at the first regular Board meeting following the Medal Finals Championship Show. Interested members must be present for nomination and election at that meeting. Regular board meetings are held on the second (2nd) Wednesday of each month. The duly-elected officers shall take office at the Annual Awards Banquet.

ARTICLE VI -- OPERATIONS

All shows sanctioned by TVHSA will operate by the rules of USEF wherever and whenever applicable, except as provided in this Constitution. The TVHSA rules will prevail in all areas of conflict.

ARTICLE VII -- AMENDMENTS

Constitutional changes may be presented at any Board of Directors meeting with the vote on the change(s) to take place at that meeting or the next Board of Directors meeting. A quorum of more than fifty percent (50%) of the Board must be present, with a vote of more than fifty percent (50%) of those members present in agreement. Approved constitutional changes do not become effective until the following show year.

ARTICLE VIII -- MEMBERSHIP

Any interested person is eligible for membership in TVHSA. Members in Good Standing are those who have paid their dues and are not under censure by TVHSA. All Members in Good Standing are eligible to qualify for year-end awards and Championships, compete in Medals Classes and qualify for Medals Finals.

Senior Membership -- those members who have reached their eighteenth (18th) birthday as of December 1st. Membership dues shall be \$35.00 annually, or as determined by the Board of Directors.

Junior Membership -- those members who have not reached their eighteenth (18th) birthday as of December 1st. Membership dues shall be \$35.00 annually, or as determined by the Board of Directors.

Trainer Membership -- represents one (1) trainer and must be renewed annually. No business group memberships are available.

Life Membership -- available to seniors, juniors, or trainers for a one-time fee of \$300, or as determined by the Board of Directors.

Board Members -- Current Board Members are considered Members in Good Standing in their respective classification.

Horse Registration -- In order for any horse to accumulate year-end points or be eligible for any Championship Awards (with the exception of Medals), it must be registered. A single horse registration is included in membership. Additional horses may be registered for \$5 annually.

Insufficient Funds or Non-Payment will not be tolerated in any way and will result in forfeiture of points and prizes. A fee of no less than \$25.00 will be charged. If payment is not made in a timely manner, further action will be taken. (SEE USEF Rule XV, Ch II: ENTRIES, Article 1508)

ARTICLE IX -- SANCTIONED SHOWS

Sanctioned shows must offer all TVHSA Pointed and Medal Classes unless approved in writing prior to the show by the Board of Directors.

Each class must be held provided there are a minimum of three (3) entries who receive placings for points to count toward year-end awards.

Shows must provide show facilities approved for minimum standards by the Board:

- At least two (2) show rings, one warm-up area, with suitable conditions and footing. If the total warm-up area is less than 8,000 square feet or there are more than 100 exhibitors, horse show management must provide a warm-up ring steward to insure safety and courtesy.
- Adequate sanitation facilities, including sufficient trash cans
- Adequate dust control
- Adequate parking
- Public address system
- At least two (2) schooling fences with a minimum of two (2) poles at each fence
- Medical personnel (EMT), according to USEF rules
- Water for exhibitors' horses
- Refreshments available to exhibitors on show grounds.

The fee for a TVHSA sanctioned show will be \$60.00, or as determined by the Board of Directors.

The premium:

- Must include a TVHSA membership application
- May include non-pointed classes, but must be identified by an asterisk (*)
- Must define all TVHSA Pointed Classes and Medal Classes correctly
- Must state all entry fees and additional fees clearly.
- Entry fees may be set by Show Management, but must include additional \$3.00 per entrant for Medal Classes.
- Within ten (10) days following a Sanctioned show, Show Management must:
 - Submit a complete list of results for all TVHSA pointed classes.
 - Collect and submit \$3.00 fee per entrant in all Medal Classes
 - Submit any protests submitted
 - Submit all membership registrations and monies collected for same.
 - Collect and submit \$5.00 fee per horse (to be used to help support the costs of the year-end awards).

Show Management must have a current TVHSA Constitution and a current USEF Rule Book in the Horse Show Office during the entire show.

Failure to follow the TVHSA Constitution may result in the withholding of approval for a Sanctioned TVHSA Show.

ARTICLE X -- SHOW DATES

Applications for show dates must be submitted to TVHSA by November 1st prior to the show year, which begins January 1st and ends on the last day of the Championship Show.

Those facilities already conducting TVHSA shows will be given priority over any new facilities with regard to show dates and number of shows.

A Sanctioned TVHSA horse show cannot be canceled without the approval of the TVHSA Board of Directors.

Horse Show Management must contact TVHSA for an approved rain date. If the Board is not notified, there will be no rain date given and the show facility will lose one (1) show date in the following year. Show dates are limited to a single show on any one weekend.

Only the TVHSA Benefit Show and the Year-End Championship Show will be double-pointed.

ARTICLE XI -- APPROVED SHOW MANAGERS

Horse Show Managers must be approved by the TVHSA Board of Directors and be current members in good standing of TVHSA.

Horse Show Managers must provide the Horse Show Director with a copy of the Show Insurance and must include the TVHSA as an "additional insured" prior to the commencement of the show.

Horse Show Managers shall take the purposes of the TVHSA into account when utilizing judges. No person may judge more than three (3) TVHSA shows in one year

ARTICLE XII -- ANNUAL AWARDS

Championship Show

All riders are welcome to ride; however, to be eligible for the two-day Championship award rider, horse and trainer must be members in good standing of TVHSA. Rider must have accumulated a minimum of one (1) point in that division.

Year-End Awards

To accumulate points and be eligible for year-end awards, the rider, trainer, owner or lessee must be members in good standing of TVHSA. The horse must be registered with proper fees paid.

Year-End Championships will be awarded to exhibitors accumulating the most points. Awards are presented for divisions only and not for individual classes. Individual class points are recorded only as a tool for exhibitors to check division totals. Year-end awards are calculated on a credit-type basis therefore the exhibitor with the most division points will receive the most credits to be used for an award in that division. In order to be eligible for a year-end award a division must be held a minimum of six (6) times during the show year and individual exhibitors must have a minimum of 18 points and have shown in the division a minimum of three (3) times.

The Awards Banquet

The Awards banquet will be held after January 1st of each year.

Memorial Trophies

Anne Kouri Memorial Trophy

This trophy is awarded annually at the Awards Banquet to the Champion of the Tri-Valley Hunters Under Saddle class. The trophy will be held by the winner until the TVHSA Medal Finals in November of the current year, at which time, the trophy will be returned to TVHSA in preparation for the next recipient. There will be a \$50.00 fine for late return of this trophy. This trophy is a "Memorial" trophy and is NOT to be retired.

Elvenstar's Royale Memorial Trophy

This trophy is awarded annually at the Awards Banquet to the winner of the TVHSA Stirrup Cup Medal Final. This trophy will be held in the identical manner to the Anne Kouri trophy, including a fine for late return and no retirement of the trophy.

Brad Simmons Memorial Trophy

This trophy is awarded annually at the Awards Banquet to the winner of the Brad Simmons TVHSA Junior/Amateur Hunt Seat Medal Final. The trophy will be held in the identical manner to the Anne Kouri trophy including a fine for late return and no retirement of the trophy.

ARTICLE XIII -- POINTS

Points for Year-End Awards for TVHSA approved classes will be as follows:

- First Place.....6 points
- Second Place4 points
- Third Place3 points
- Fourth Place2 points
- Fifth Place1 point

Exhibitors should keep track of their own points and check for possible errors. Point standings will be published after approximately five (5) shows. Point standings will be available online at www.tvhsa.com. Questions regarding points can be addressed to the webmaster.

If it is found that an ineligible horse or rider has received points, those points will be forfeited.

A points protest must be lodged against the horse, rider, or current point standings within fifteen (15) days after publishing.

If a rider competes on two horses in a Hunter class, and both horses place, the rider receives only the higher pointed horse points on that particular day for Year-End Division Awards.

Points accumulated in a division during the show year are retained by the exhibitor if they move into a division with higher fences. However, the exhibitor may not move back to a division in which they are no longer eligible.

ARTICLE XIV - CLASS SPECIFICATIONS

All Classes - One rider per horse in any one class.

In Hunters Under Saddle, Handy Hunter or Working Hunter classes containing junior age breaks, no horse may be entered, or be eligible for year-end awards, in more than one (1) Junior age break in each division plus the Amateur division.

Obedience Classes (excluding Walk/Trot) may be asked to halt, back, show an extended sitting trot, circle at the trot.

Open Class - open to all riders.

A minimum of three (3) riders must be entered in and be placed in a class for points to count for year-end awards.

Walk Trot Classes

- Riders may not enter any other class in this show.
- To remain eligible, riders may not show in any over-fences class or class in which they are asked to canter during the current show year.
- Riders may not be asked to drop their stirrups.

Cross-Rail Classes - 8 & Under; 9 – 12; 13 – 17; 18 & Over Classes

- Open to exhibitors who have not shown over a course of fences 2'3" or higher. Eligibility is lost upon entering a class with fences 2'3" or higher.
- Riders may enter any flat class within their age division.

Mini (8 & Under), Short (9-12), Long (13-17), and Rusty (18 & Over) Stirrup Classes

- Open to exhibitors who have never jumped a course of fences 2'6" or higher. Eligibility is lost upon entering a class with fences 2'6" or higher.
- Fence height of 2' with no combinations

Childrens Pony Division (17 & Under) Classes

- Pony/rider combination may not have won a rated pony class at any USEF sanctioned show.
- A pony may not exceed 14.2. Measurement cards are not required unless a protest (Article XVII) is filed. At that time a measurement card may be required as per the decision of the TVHSA Board.
- Rider eligibility is lost upon rider entering a class with fences at 2'6" or higher.
- Fence height of 2' with no combinations

Intermediate Classes

- Open to exhibitors who have not won any class containing fences 2'6" or higher prior to the current show year.
- Eligibility is lost upon entering a class with fences 2'9" or higher.
- Fence height of 2'3" with no combinations

Low Childrens (17 & under) and Low Adult Amateur Classes

- Open to amateur riders in each age group who have not won any class containing fences 3' or higher prior to the current show year.
- Eligibility is lost upon entering a class with fences 3'3" or higher.
- Fence height of 2'6" with no combinations

Childrens (17 & under) and Adult Amateur Classes

- Open to amateur riders in each age group who have not won any class containing fences 3'3" or higher.
- Eligibility is lost upon entering a class with fences 3'5" or higher.
- Fence height of 2'9"

Low Pre-Green Hunter Classes

- Open to horses who have not shown over a course of fences 3'3" or higher.
- Eligibility is lost upon winning the year- end championship of this division.
- Fence height of 2'6"

Tri-Valley Hunters Division

- Eligibility is lost upon winning the year-end championship of this division; however, there is no restriction on the number of winning years for the Tri-Valley Hunters Under Saddle class.
- Fence height of 2'9"

Jumpers Division

- Each of the three Junior/Amateur jumpers classes are pointed separately for year-end awards. (See Article XII and Article XIII.) Three riders must complete the class for points to accrue.
- The 2'3" fence height class will follow the specifications of the Intermediate Division.
- The 2'6" fence height class will follow the specifications of the Low Children's and Low Adult Amateur Divisions.
- The 2'9" fence height class will follow the specifications of the Children's and Adult Amateur Division.

A rider, horse, or pony status and show age is determined at the beginning of the show year. Show age is based upon rider age as of December 1st of the previous show year. Status is based upon all previous years showing. Rider status may be reviewed by the TVHSA Board upon receiving a written petition for consideration of status change by the individual or their trainer.

Schooling:

- Will only be permitted in any hunter class over fences once the rider has completed the judged round.
- Will never be permitted in flat classes, equitation over fences, or Medal classes.
- Riders may school only within their age break.
- Any horse may be schooled in a hunter class, provided the horse does not compete in any judged hunter class on that day.

These Rules will be strictly enforced.

ARTICLE XV -- MEDAL CLASSES

Medal Classes are not eligible for year-end point awards.

Medal Class exhibitors and their trainers must be current members in good standing of TVHSA prior to competing in Medal Classes. Membership will be verified at TVHSA sanctioned shows. All members should bring their current membership cards.

Medal Classes must have a minimum of three (3) riders complete the class for points to count.

To qualify for the Medal Finals, an exhibitor must accumulate ten (10) points. Points are awarded as follows:

- First place.....10 points
- Second place6 points
- Third place4 points
- Fourth place2 points
- Fifth place1 point

Eligible riders may continue to ride in the medal classes until they receive 1st place, at which time they become ineligible to compete in that medal class until the finals.

TVHSA Equine Insurance Medal riders may continue to accumulate points throughout the entire year to qualify for additional special awards with no point limit or 1st place restrictions.

Medal Class Qualifiers will be notified where and when the Finals will be held.

If there are a minimum of ten (10) junior entrants and ten (10) adult amateur entrants the Brad Simmons Medal Final may be run as separate age-break finals.

Medals will be mailed to winners upon verification of membership of both exhibitor and trainer.

Medal Final Year-End Champions (1st place) are no longer eligible to compete in that TVHSA Medal Class.

TVHSA STIRRUP CUP MEDAL

Open to any junior or amateur member of TVHSA who has never shown over a course of fences 2'6" or higher.

The rider must maintain this status to compete in Finals

To be judged on equitation, style and general horsemanship

Fence height of 2', to include two (2) changes of direction, no combinations allowed

A work-off is required and, whenever possible, a minimum of four (4) riders are to be called back. The work-off can be over-fences or on the flat and should include tests from the USEF TESTS 1-7 with the following exceptions:

- No downward transitions within a line of fences
- No downward transitions toward the in-gate
- Only single fences or fences going into a line may be trotted

TVHSA HORSEMANSHIP MEDAL

Open to all Junior and Amateur members of TVHSA who have not won a class prior to the current show year containing fences 3' or higher. Eligibility is lost upon entering a class with fences 3'3" or higher.

To be judged on equitation, style and general horsemanship

Fence height of 2'6", with two (2) changes of direction, no combinations and no fewer than eight (8) fences

A work-off is required and, whenever possible, a minimum of four (4) riders are to be called back. The work-off can be over-fences or on the flat and should include tests from USEF TESTS 1-7

TVHSA EQUINE INSURANCE EQUITATION MEDAL

Open to all Junior and Amateur members of TVHSA who have not won a class prior to the current show year containing fences 3'3" or higher. Eligibility is lost upon entering a class with 3'6" fences or higher.

To be judged on equitation, style and general horsemanship over an equitation type course, with at least two (2) changes of direction, no fewer than eight (8) fences, and no combinations.

Fence height is to be commensurate with rider's skill level – 2'6" or 2'9". (E.g. riders competing in the low division would jump a 2'6" course; riders competing in Childrens or A/A would jump a 2'9" course).

A test is to be included within the course – taken from USEF TESTS 1-7.

Judge is to include a verbal question.

There is no work-off required.

TVHSA NORTH STAR MEDAL

Open to junior/amateur members of TVHSA who have not competed in a class with fences 2'6" or higher.

To be judged on equitation, style and general horsemanship over an equitation type course.

Fence height of 2'3" with at least two (2) changes of direction, no fewer than eight (8) fences, with no combinations.

A test is to be included within the course – taken from USEF TESTS 1-7.

Judge is to include a verbal question.

There is no work-off required

BRAD SIMMONS TVHSA JUNIOR/AMATEUR HUNT SEAT MEDAL

Open to all Junior and Amateur members of TVHSA who have not won a class prior to the current show year containing fences 3'3" or higher. Eligibility is lost upon entering a class with 3'5" fences or higher.

To be judged on equitation, style and general horsemanship.

Fence height of 2'9", which must include one (1) combination and two (2) changes of directions, no fewer than eight (8) fences

A work-off is required and, whenever possible, a minimum of four (4) riders are to be called back. The work-off can be over-fences or on the flat and should include tests from USEF TESTS 1-19

For Reference – USEF TESTS 1-19

- Halt (4 to 6 seconds) and/or back.
- Hand gallop.
- Figure eight at trot, demonstrating change of diagonals. At left diagonal, rider should be sitting the saddle when left front leg is on the ground; at right diagonal, rider should be sitting the saddle when right front leg is on the ground; when circling clockwise at a trot, rider should be on the left diagonal; when circling counterclockwise, rider should be on the right diagonal.
- Figure eight at canter on correct lead, demonstrating simple change of lead. This is a change whereby the horse is brought back into a walk or trot and restarted into a canter on the opposite lead. Figures to be commenced in center of two circles so that one change of lead is shown.
- Work collectively at a walk, trot or canter.
- Jump low obstacles at a trot as well as at a canter. The maximum height and spread for a trot jump is 3' for horses, 2' for ponies.
- Jump obstacles on figure eight course.
- Question(s) regarding basic horsemanship, tack and equipment and conformation.
- Ride without stirrups, riders must be allowed option to cross stirrups.
- Jump low obstacles at a walk as well as at a canter. The maximum height & spread for a walk jump is 2'.
- Dismount and mount, individually.
- Turn on the forehand.
- Figure eight at canter on correct lead demonstrating flying change of lead.
- Execute serpentine at a trot and/or canter on correct lead demonstrating simple or flying changes of lead.
- Change leads on a line demonstrating a simple or flying change of lead.
- Change horses. (Note: this test is the equivalent of two tests.)
- Canter on counter lead. (Note: no more than twelve horses may counter canter at one time.)
- Turn on the haunches from the walk.
- Demonstration ride of approximately one minute. Rider must advise judge beforehand what ride he plans to demonstrate.

ARTICLE XVI -- MEDAL FINALS

The Tri-Valley Medal Finals in each final:

- Will consist of two (2) rounds.
- Round One is to be shown over a Hunter/Equitation type course.
- Round Two is to be shown over a Jumper/Equitation type course.
- Both courses must contain at least two (2) changes of direction.
- No combinations in the Stirrup Cup, Horsemanship, Equine Ins. or North Star Medals.
- One combination must be included in Brad Simmons Junior/Amateur Medal

- Fence heights will be the same as in class specifications for each Medal.
- All qualified riders will compete in both rounds.
- Order of go for Round One will be determined by draw. Order of go for Round Two will be the reverse order of Round One.
- Each final will have two (2) judges. The judges must sit apart from each other for Rounds One and Two. They may sit together for the Work-off.

Scoring:

- The open numerical scoring system will be used with each judge posting a score after each round.
- Each score and the average will be announced.
- Average scores for Rounds One and Two will be added together.
- Work-off scores will be added to the total average to determine the winner.

Work-off:

- Top four (4) riders, plus any rider within three (3) points of the leader will return for a work-off over fences.
- Tests may be included:
 - Stirrup Cup: USEF Tests 1-7 with exceptions previously stated
 - Horsemanship: USEF Tests 1-7 only
 - Brad Simmons Junior/Amateur: USEF Tests 1-19
 - Different work-offs will be required for each of the Medals.

The same horse must be ridden throughout all phases of the competition. However, due to injury or illness of the horse, a rider may petition to ride a substitute horse, but it must be approved by the TVHSA appointed governing body.

ARTICLE XVII -- PROTESTS, PROCEDURES, AND PENALTIES

All Rules Protests must be given in writing to the Horse Show Secretary, no later than two (2) hours after the end of the show in which the protest occurred.

The TVHSA Board will make every attempt to resolve the protest by explaining and interpreting the rules to the protesting party. If this is not acceptable to the protesting party, then a formal protest may be filed within ten (10) days.

Formal Protests must be made in writing to the TVHSA Board of Directors and the required fee of fifty dollars (\$50.00) paid to the Association. Acceptance for in-time protests (within 10 days) will be the postmark on the envelope.

After a protest, if sufficient evidence is found, the Board of Directors will send a registered letter to the party or parties protested against, notifying them of the protest and advising them of their course of action. This **MUST** be done within ten (10) days following the next Board Meeting after receipt of the original protest.

The protester(s) have ten (10) days in which to respond and request a hearing.

If requested, a hearing will be set by the Board of Directors at the earliest possible date for presentation by all parties concerned. If no request for a hearing is received, the Board will act on its own discretion and all parties will be notified. The decision of the TVHSA Board is final.

These are the Articles of the Tri-Valley Horse Shows Association (TVHSA) governing instrument as amended for the show year 2011.

ARTICLE XVIII -- YEAR-END POINT CLASSES and MEDAL CLASSES

WALK/TROT DIVISION - Jr/Am

- Walk/Trot Equitation
- Walk/Trot Obedience
- Walk/Trot Over Poles

CROSS-RAIL DIVISION -- 8 & Under

- Cross-Rail Hunters
- Cross-Rail Equitation Over Fences
- Cross-Rail Obedience
- Cross-Rail Equitation (flat)

CROSS-RAIL DIVISION -- 9 Thru 12

- Cross-Rail Hunters
- Cross-Rail Equitation Over Fences
- Cross-Rail Obedience
- Cross-Rail Equitation (flat)

CROSS-RAIL DIVISION -- 13 Thru 17

- Cross-Rail Hunters
- Cross-Rail Equitation Over Fences
- Cross-Rail Obedience
- Cross-Rail Equitation (flat)

CROSS-RAIL DIVISION -- 18 & Over/Amateur

- Cross-Rail Hunters
- Cross-Rail Equitation Over Fences
- Cross-Rail Obedience
- Cross-Rail Equitation (flat)

MINI STIRRUP DIVISION -- 8 & Under

- Mini Stirrup Hunters
- Mini Stirrup Equitation Over Fences
- Mini Stirrup Obedience
- Mini Stirrup Equitation (flat)

SHORT STIRRUP DIVISION -- 9 Thru 12

- Short Stirrup Hunters
- Short Stirrup Equitation Over Fences
- Short Stirrup Obedience
- Short Stirrup Equitation (flat)

LONG STIRRUP DIVISION -- 13 Thru 17

- Long Stirrup Hunters
- Long Stirrup Equitation Over Fences
- Long Stirrup Obedience
- Long Stirrup Equitation (flat)

RUSTY STIRRUP DIVISION -- 18 & Over/Amateur

- Rusty Stirrup Hunters
- Rusty Stirrup Equitation Over Fences
- Rusty Stirrup Obedience
- Rusty Stirrup Equitation (flat)

INTERMEDIATE DIVISION -- Jr/Am

Intermediate Hunters
Intermediate Hunters (Handy)
Intermediate Equitation Over Fences
Intermediate Equitation (flat)
Intermediate Hunters Under Saddle

LOW CHILDREN'S DIVISION -- 17 & Under

Low Children's Hunters
Low Children's Hunters (Handy)
Low Children's Equitation Over Fences
Low Children's Equitation (flat)
Low Children's Hunters Under Saddle

LOW ADULT AMATEUR DIVISION -- 18 & Over

Low Adults Hunters
Low Adults Hunters (Handy)
Low Adults Equitation Over Fences
Low Adults Equitation (flat)
Low Adults Hunters Under Saddle

CHILDREN'S DIVISION -- 17 & Under

Children's Hunters
Children's Hunters (Handy)
Children's Equitation Over Fences
Children's Equitation (flat)
Children's Hunters Under Saddle

ADULT AMATEUR DIVISION -- 18 & Over

Adult Amateur Hunters
Adult Amateur Hunters (Handy)
Adult Amateur Equitation
Adult Amateur Equitation (flat)
Adult Amateur Hunters Under Saddle

CHILDREN'S PONY DIVISION -- 17 & Under

Pony Hunters
Pony Hunters (Handy)
Pony Equitation
Pony Equitation (flat)
Pony Hunters Under Saddle

LOW PRE-GREEN HUNTER DIVISION -- OPEN

Low Pre-Green Hunters
Low Pre-Green Hunters
Low Pre-Green Hunters Under Saddle

TRI-VALLEY HUNTER DIVISION -- OPEN

Tri-Valley Hunters
Tri-Valley Hunters
Working Hunters Under Saddle -- Anne Kouri Memorial Trophy

TRI-VALLEY JUMPERS

- 2'3 Junior/Amateur
- 2'6" Junior/Amateur
- 2'9" Junior/Amateur

TVHSA STIRRUP CUP MEDAL – Elvenstar's Royale Memorial Trophy

TVHSA HORSEMANSHIP MEDAL

TVHSA EQUINE INSURANCE EQUITATION MEDAL

TVHSA NORTH STAR MEDAL

BRAD SIMMONS TVHSA JUNIOR/AMATEUR HUNT SEAT MEDAL